

## **Regular Meeting May 14, 2024 Iron River Township Hall 6:00 PM**

Members Present: Scott Tarsi, Supervisor; Mike Sheehy, Trustee; Doug Bruster, Trustee; Amber Laturi, Clerk; Dawn Pisoni, Treasurer.

Present: Dennis Tousignant – Legal.

Motion made by Mike Sheehy to accept the minutes of April 9<sup>th</sup> and May 7<sup>th</sup>. The motion was supported by Doug Bruster. Motion carried.

Motion to accept the agenda as written was made by Amber Laturi and supported by Mike Sheehy. Motion carried. 5-0.

Zach Hautala from ICECA and reported that the Fast Track Grant application is open until June 30, 2024.

Buckey Holm from Holm Builders Inc was present. Buckey Holm shared a site plan for a possible expansion of Holm Builders Inc. The Holm Builders Inc is located in the Industrial Park in the township, and they are looking at putting an addition for a loading dock. They are asking if they can purchase 1.5 acres to attach the addition to their existing building. The Township would still own the river property. Buckey Holm will let us know when they are ready to move forward and then we will start the process of placing an ad for the sale of the property.

Scott Tarsi reported on the West Iron County Sewer Authority and Windsor Center, reports are available if anyone in the public is interested.

The treasurer report was provided and no questions for the month of April. The CDARS money located at the Miners State Bank matured on April 18, 2024. Motion made by Scott Tarsi and supported by Mike Sheehy to start a new CD for 26 weeks at 5.4%. Motion carried. 5-0

Ryker Johnson reported on the water and sewer departments. A new flag is needed for the cemetery. They are waiting to fix the leak on East Siding Road, they will have to wait to see if they can see where it is bubbling up and then they will get ready to fix the leak.

Ron Simmons was present. He reported 8 zoning permits to date and 1 ordinance violation.

Dennis Tousignant updated the board on the ordinance violations. There has been progress on the Javoroski and Johnson's property. Dennis Tousignant will send letters to each letting them know more progress is needed.

Lillian Simmons in October 2023 asked if the township has investigated her suggestion of a clean up day. We will check with the other municipalities and see how this is handled and what the cost is.

Motion to approve the bills for the month was made by Doug Bruster supported by Amber Laturi. Roll call taken. Motion carried. 5-0.

Meeting Adjourned 6:31 PM

Respectfully Submitted,  
Amber Laturi, Clerk

